
STATE OF CALIFORNIA - 111:!AL.TH ANO w.£LFARE AGENCY EJ)MUNO G. BROWN JR,, GOVERNOI< 

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES 
744 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 445-6907 

February 16, 1979 

ALL-COUNTY LETTER NO. 79-10 

TO; ALL COlf'HY \JELF ARE DIRECTORS 

SUBJECT; HPLEMENTATI0'1 OF PHASE I OF THE FOOD STA1P ACT OF 1977 

REFERENCE: 

As you are. aware from my telegram. of February 6, 1979, we have delayed i;uple­
ment:a tion of the Food Stamp Regulations from ,,iarch l to Apr i1 1, 19 79 because 
of inadequate supplies of federal forns. This is to make, clear that i111plerne:nta­
tion no later than ;\pril 1. 1979 is Lnµerative. I have be.en informed that TJSDA. 
is starting the sanction process a3ainst California to withhold both federal 
administrative cost funds arrd any funds that represent an overpayment to those 
people. 'Who would otherwise have become ineligi~Jle. We have assured USDA that 
since the federal fonns are now arr ivi-:1:5 that we will begin certifying under 
the new rules as of April 1. 
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it is the department's position that the lack of fonns was the 
only acceptable reason for the delay. Therefore, if any county fails to ,neet 
the April 1 date and California is in facr: :;anctioned for a,J;ninistrative and/or 
fffo:.s.ra1t costs, those costs will be passed alonrs: to the delinquent counties. 
In order to avoid this action I am requesting that you take all steps necessary 
for ti:ne.ly i[;}plementation. If you anticipate any problems please let me know 
as soon as possible so that we ,nay assist you ·while there is still time. 

You :.1ust also ensure the i:nple.,-,entatio~1 of the Basel re,quirements of t.he 
regulations takes plac.12 by ~Larch 1 as specified in. the I'ebruary 6 ti;:,legrarn. 
California has already received foriaal warning of a one. and a half rnillton 
clollar fiscal sanction if this does not occur. 
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The Department of Social Services will be providing you with adequate supplies 
of the appropriate forms no later than March 15. It must also be remembered 
that there is a second critical date, June 30, 1979, for complete caseload 
conversion, I am requesting your written assurance in the form of an imple­
mentation plan within two weeks from receipt of this letter. 

Sincerely, 

Director 

cc: Chairman, Board of Supervisors 


